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ADDENDUM NO. FOUR 

23 MARCH 2020 

 

PROJECT TITLE:    JACKSONVILLE STATION 

1300 NORTH MARINE BOULEVARD/HWY 17 NORTH  

JACKSONVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

JACKSONVILLE PROJECT NO. BP19-00002283 

HRA COMMISSION #189518.00 

 

ADDENDUM:  
 

I. Contents of this addendum are to be part of the overall Bid Documents 
 
II. Project Bid Date: 3 PM THURSDAY, 9 APRIL 2020 

A. The last day to submit a RFI is Monday, 30th of March which would allow a final 
addendum if needed to be issued no later than Wednesday, 1st of April. As of this 
date there are no plans to change the bid date due to the current issues and 
governmental restrictions 
 

III. General Requirements / Addenda. 
A. Previously issued Addenda No. One, Two and Three are to be incorporated into 

the overall scope with the exception of the previously issued  
Transportation/Administration Wing Staff Meeting Room #106 and IT/Comm 
Room #114 revision previously noted in Addendum No. Two that have been 
incorporated into the current bid documents. 

 
IV. Prospective Bidder Questions. 

1. Would the City reconsider extending the construction length? 
 

Response: 
Yes, the length of construction is hereby changed from 12-months to 15-months. 
The response to this same question in Addendum #1 is considered null and void. 
Article 12 of the General Conditions provide provisions that allow for the 
extension of the construction length if warranted. 
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2. Item number 6.0 of the Bidder Qualifications Statement requires the GC to 

provide names and the percentage of work of the subcontractors on the project. 
During the bidding process the subcontractors change numerous times. They 
also change within minutes of the bid time, making it very difficult to complete 
this task. Could you please provide some guidance of what the minimum number 
of subcontractors you will accept?  

 
Response:  
We realize that this question is difficult to answer especially on the bid due date. 
The intent is to determine how much work the Prime Contractor intends to self-
perform and to identify what trades will be subcontracted out. The 
subcontractors identified in this question should match the requirements of the 
DBE forms (Attachment E, F and G) that are required to be submitted with the 
bid. The City will work with the Prime Contractor regarding any subcontractor 
substitutions that may be needed. 
 

3. The note on Drawing C1.5 says the Muffin Monster Manhole will be Manhole #1.  
However, all other references to the Muffin Monster Manhole identifies that 
manhole to be Manhole #4 
Can you confirm the Muffin Monster Manhole will be Manhole #4? 
 
Response: 
Note #24 on sheet C1.5 states the Muffin Monster Manhole is to be installed for 
Manhole #1, however the plan view shows it labeled as Manhole #4 by the 
dumpsters. The plan view label with the Muffin Monster Manhole by the 
dumpsters for Manhole #4 is correct. 
  
Note sheet #C1.8 has also been revised to show the electrical panel for the 
Monster Muffin Manhole near Manhole #4 by the dumpsters. 

 
4. Specification 10431 SIGNS section 2.2 details ASI Sign Systems as a single 

source manufacturer for Interior ADA signage.  
Drawing I.5 provides a signage plan, and A9.1 & A9.2 provides a basic signage 
schedule.  
No signage drawings, sizes, layout, construction notes, etc. are provided for 
bidding purposes. 
Please provide signage drawings of all required sign types, as well as a detailed 
signage schedule to correlate, including alternate acceptable manufacturers. 
 

Response: 
Reference drawing # I.5 Room Signage Plan. The specification and manufacturer 
noted are for Design purpose; an alternative manufacturer meeting the same 
level of product will be acceptable based on final review and determination by 
the Architect. 
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5. Drawing I.1 & A12.3 details “TICKET”, “VENDING”, “MEN / WOMEN”, and 

“INBOUND / OUTBOUND” verbiage on the interior elevations. 
Please provide clarification as to whether this lettering is to be part of the 
millwork trade, or dimensional characters applied to the face of the millwork. 

 
Response:  
Per the drawings the signage is PART of the overall wood trim scope. 
 

6. Drawing A4.1, 1 / A5.1, and 2 / A7.2 details Cast Stone w/ “JACKSONVILLE 
1300” verbiage on the exterior elevations.  
Please provide clarification as to whether this lettering is to be recessed into the 
cast stone, or dimensional characters applied to the face of the cast stone.   
 
Response: 
The Lettering is part of the cast stone. 
 

7. Details 2 / A8.1 details “Laminated Lettering” 6” H on glass stating “TRANSIT 
CENTER” (2 Sets), “ADMINISTRATION”, and “MEETING” (2 Sets - Not Drawn – 
See 4 / A4.1). 
Please verify the material for “laminated lettering” and confirm if standard vinyl is 
acceptable. 
 
Response: 
The lettering is to be premium grade exterior vinyl lettering. 
   

8. Drawing CA.3 details a Main Entry Monument Sign and a Monument Directional 
Sign with a damaged file view not showing clear text on signs. 
Notes on Detail 1 / Elevation & Section A state “Furnished / Installed By Owner”. 
Notes on Detail 2 / Elevation state “Furnished / Installed by Owner”, but Detail 2 
/ Section A states “Sign / Letters And Anchorage By Signage Contractor” 
Please clarify if this signage is all by owner, or all by the signage subcontractor. 
If it is to be included in the scope of the project, please provide clarification on 
the copy and sizes of the lettering for bidding purposes 
 
Response: 
The raised metal lettering is to be furnished/installed by the Contractor.  
 
The size of the lettering is to be: 
Main Entry Monument Sign: 
 “Jacksonville Station” - 8 inches 

“1300 N. Marine Blvd.” – 6 inches 
 Monument Directional Sign: 
  All lettering is to be 3-1/2”  
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9. Drawings E 3.1 and E 3.2 show a strip fixture symbol type D but it is labeled type 

K. Type K is the pendant at the bus canopies. 
Please confirm that type K on E 3.1 and E 3.2 are to be fixture type D or advise if 
this is a different fixture. 
 
Response: 
Fixtures show on roof plan are noted to be in the attic space to serve the 
walkways. They should be Type D fixtures. 
 

10. Drawing E 2.2 B indicates power for admin portion of building this drawing 
shows 6 floor boxes 4 of these have a data beside them the electrical legend on 
drawing E 0.1 only indicates a symbol for a floor box with a duplex receptacle. 
Are these data outlets to be in the floor or are they in ceiling? 
If in the floor are, they in same floor box or separate floor box have design team 
provide information on floor box for data 
 
Response: 
See the attached “Floor Box Submittal.pdf” for our understanding of the two-
gang floor box that was the design intent.  This is a submittal from a past 
project, and specification equals are welcomed. 

 
11. Drawing E 2.1 B indicates a duct detector provided and wired by EC installed by 

MC. 
What is duct detector supposed to connect to allow signal to be sent or is it 
simply going to shut down one unit and not alert the fire department. 
 
Response: 
Duct detector is only for air handling unit shutdown.  Fire Alarm system is not 
required for this building and no dial-out capability is provided. 

 
12. Drawing E2.3A indicates one flagpole light—architect to provide specification, 

Drawing C2.3A indicates three flagpole lights 
Which is correct? 
What is spec for flagpole light? 
 
Response: 

Flagpole lights to be located per civil drawings.  All lights to be circuited 
together as indicated on sheet E2.3A. 
  
Flagpole light is to be Kim Lighting #LTV83SS, Lumiere #Monaco 3002 
Series, Hadco #SL-33LED Series. 
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DRAWINGS/SPECIFICATION: 
 

Drawings: 
  

Architectural: 
1. Drawing #A11.2 RCP-Transportation-Administration Wing:   

a. Replace drawing #A11.2 RCP-Transportation-Administration Wing drawing 
in the bid set package with attached #A11.2 RCP-Transportation-
Administration Wing drawing. 
 

 
John W. Farabow Jr. AIA NCARB 
Project Architect 
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